
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:50 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad 
Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: staff status on field 
 

This is serious. We all preparing for campaign, but the UCPO is absent at this crutial time. 

Kindly go ahead and do act based on SOPs 
Thanks 

Temesgen 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

 
 

 
-------- Original message -------- 

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Date: 9/18/20 4:29 PM (GMT+05:00)  
To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>  

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>, 
"BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar" <bugtim@who.int>  

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: staff status on field  
 

Dear Sir, 

  
With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism complaint of 
UCPO Mr. Yar muhammad UC Aghbarg by PEO. 

  
PEO reported that the said UCPO is absent from the field from 15th Sep till 

date (during pre-campaign activities) without informing or leave and 
totally out of contact. his mobile number is going off that’s why unable to 
contact with him.  
  
As per SOPs unapproved absenteeism more then 3 days is a red line area 

and liable for strict disciplinary action. 
  
It is recommended to issue him show cause on account of un approved 
absenteeism further process will be taken after getting response from the 
staff. 
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The email is being send to you for your kind information and kind 
remarks(If any)  
  
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
  
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 

0340-8442588     
  
From: AHMED, Mansoor [mailto:manahmed@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 3:32 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int>; 
BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: staff status on field 
  
Dear Madam  
    The concerned UCPO is absent from from 15th September till now  
Regards  
Dr Mansoor  

  
 
On 18-Sep-2020, at 1:43 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
  
Thanks for the email. 
  
Dear Dr .Mansoor, 
  
Thanks for the email . kindly confirm the UCPO absenteeism dates . is he 
absent from 15th Sep 2020-till date? 
  
  
  

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
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Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 

0340-8442588     
  
From: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan [mailto:zarkoons@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:23 AM 
To: AHMED, Mansoor <manahmed@who.int> 
Cc: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: staff status on field 
  

Dear Dr Mansoor,  
  
Thank you for the update. 

  
Dear Sabeela, 
  

FYI Please. 
  

Regards 
Dr Safdar 
  

On 16 Sep 2020 11:07, "AHMED, Mansoor" <manahmed@who.int> wrote: 
Dear Sir,  
    This is to bring in your notice that UCPO Aghbarg is not present in field from yesterday .  As his mobile 
is switched off so we are unable to contact him. I will update you about the status wherever he will be 
contacted  
  
Regards 
Dr.Mansoor Ahmed 
PEO Quetta 
WHO Balochistan - Quetta 
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